Tenants and later owners of Kildwick Hall

A series of articles already posted on the History Group website describes the development of
Kildwick Hall by the owners of the Kildwick manor estate.

In this article we look at the occupants of the Hall who were tenants of the estate, and those who
came to own the Hall once the estate was broken up.

Tenants of the Kildwick estate

The first tenants

The earliest evidence of the Kildwick Hall being tenanted, rather than occupied by the owner of the
estate, comes from 1758 when an advertisement offering the Hall to let was published in the
newspaper the Manchester Mercury.

At the time she inherited the estate, Dorothy Currer (1687—1763), was already married to Dr.
Richard Richardson of Bierley Hall, near Bradford, and it is reasonable to assume that Kildwick Hall
became vacant as a consequence of her living at Bierley.

Frances Mary Richardson Currer (1785-1861) inherited the Kildwick estate at her birth. She was the
posthumous daughter of Rev. Henry Richardson Currer and his wife Margaret Clive Wilson, the only
surviving child of Mathew Wilson of Eshton Hall. Frances was born at Eshton Hall and, as far as it is
possible to determine, she lived there all of her life. There is no evidence that she ever lived at
Kildwick Hall.

During her ownership the Hall was occupied by a number of tenants, including a Mr. Cockshott who
filled many parts of the premises with hand woolcombers.



Occupancy by members of the Wilson family

Between 1825 and around 1840, the Hall was occupied by Sir Mathew Wilson, Frances Currer’s half-

brother and subsequent owner of the Kildwick estate. He appears to have assumed management of

the Hall and was responsible for a number of changes to the building.

From 1842 onwards, with Mathew Wilson back living at Eshton, Kildwick Hall was occupied by John

Tennant, Mathew Wilson’s cousin and also his brother-in-law. In his diaries Tennant reported mixed

feelings about the changes that were still being made to the Hall, and generally about the way he

was treated by Mathew Wilson.

June 16™ 1848

Paid Mr Wilson - rent half year for Kildwick Hall and Carlton Hospital house lands
£77 10s 2d.

Mar 15" 1850

New approach to the house - intend opening it to the public in about ten days, it
will certainly be a great improvement Turnpikes - for travelling [on] a shocking
bad road.

Note: This is the carriage drive, now Hall Gardens. J.J. Brigg says that this was
built by Mathew Wilson while he was living at the Hall — which is clearly not the
case.

May 23" 1850

Paid to Mattw. Wilson Esqr rent due to Miss Currer for land at Cragg Top &
Kildwick Hall the latter, charged | suppose, as accommodation which | am
certain never was Miss C['s] wish, & is not right £79 1s 9d.

Nov 28" 1850

Paid Mr Wilson rent for Kildwick Hall and Crag Top Farm etc, £86 15s 5d.

April 9" 1859

Matthew Wilson has made a sad mess in the House at Kildwick, by his last
project - worse | think than ever.

April 16" 1859

Matthew Wilson [is] pulling to pieces the only remaining room that we occupy.

It is possible that this refers to the changes made to the dining room at Hall, that
bear Frances Mary Richardson Currer’s signature stone.

Note: Significantly, when Country Life visited the Hall in 1911 the article was
very dismissive of the recent changes that had been made.

The diaries of J.R. Tennant are held in the Brotherton Library, University of Leeds; ref YAS DD201.




The Brigg family

John Robert Tennant retired to the south coast in the early 1880s and the tenancy of Kildwick Hall
was taken up by John Brigg. The Brigg family would continue to live at the Hall until 1945.

This was something of an interesting reversal of fortunes in the history of the Brigg family as in 1704,
a certain Thomas Brigg, an ancestor of the Brigg family, appeared in front of Justice of the Peace
Henry Currer, in the Kildwick Hall Justice House, where he was fined goods to the value of £1 for the
non-payment of fines.

John Brigg was a business man of some note. Amongst other interests, he was the chairman of John
Brigg & Company Ltd., worsted-spinners and manufacturers of Calversyke Mill, Keighley. In 1895 he
became the Liberal MP for Keighley, a position he held until his death. He was also appointed a
Deputy Lieutenant of the West Riding of Yorkshire in 1902, and was knighted in 1909.
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An official parliamentary photograph of John Brigg; May 1897

He died in 1911. His funeral, in Keighley, was a major civic event.



Sir John Brigg’s funeral procession through Keighley; 5/10/1911

On the death of Sir John, the tenancy of Kildwick Hall passes, apparently seamlessly, to his two
eldest sons, the twins William Anderton and John Jeremy.
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The twins John Jeremy and William Anderton Brigg at Kildwick Hall




The Hall was also home to a third son, Leolin, and their sister Mary Sharpe. (A fourth son, Tom, had
already married and moved to the Midlands.)

W.A. Brigg became mayor of Keighley for an unprecedented four years between 1912 and 1916
(with his sister acting as lady mayoress), and J.J. Brigg was a County Councillor and local historian.

L o . LN o4 ¥ & CWTW S ETE G RN

Group Photo Kildwick Hall )

Photograph commemorating the re-election of W.A. Brigg as mayor of Keighley in 1914. It shows (amongst
others): W.A. Brigg (centre), Mary Sharpe (to his right), the Lady Mayoress of Bradford (to his left), and the
Lord Mayor of Bradford (behind, with chain of office)

W.A. Brigg died in January 1938, officially in his sleep at home, but actually after collapsing at a
dance in Keighley; Leolin died later the same year; and after J.J. Brigg died, early in 1945, Mary
Sharpe decided to leave the hall to live with her daughter in the south of England.

The Brigg family’s furniture that remained at the Hall was disposed of at auction in January 1946.
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In the Estate of the late J. |. Brigg, Esq., J.P.

The Remaining Furnishings of

Kildwick Hall, Nr. Keighley, Yorks.

{Keighley 41 miles  Skipton 4 mniles  Kikdwick Statton § miile)

CATALOGUE

of

Antique Furnishings
Pewter, Pictures, Books

Pottery and Ornamental Items
and &

Outdoor Effects

wHalH

Messrs. HOLLIS and WEBB

WILL SELL BY AUCTION
On the premises as above, on

MONDAY & TUESDAY, 28th & 25th January, 1946

at 11 a.m. precisely each day
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First page of the auction catalogue for the Brigg family furniture, etc.

Post-war refugee hostel

After the house became empty it was used for some time as a hostel for refugees fleeing from
Europe after the war.



Country house hotel and Restaurant

In 1949 the Kildwick estate was split up into various lots and sold at auction on November 9" by
Hollis and Webb. The Hall itself failed to sell.

KILDWICK

(In the Aire Valley, four miles from Skipton and five from Keighley).

1 PLANS, PARTICULARS and SPECIAL CONDITIONS of SALE

OF

The Kildwick Hall Estate

In Fourteen Lots

o TOTAL AREA 365.248 Acres

TOTAL ANNUAL RENTAL £1,127 19s. 9d.

WHICH

HOLLIS & WEBB

WILL SELL BY AUCTION ON
WEDNESDAY, 9th NOVEMBER, 1949
AT THE

BLACK HORSE HOTEL, SKIPTON, at 3 p.m.

Further copies of these particulars (Price Is. per copy) and Orders to View,
may be obtained on application to :—

| Chartered Surveyors & Auctioneers : Land Agent : Solicitors :
HOLLIS & WEBB, A. WINDLE, Esq., WATERWORTH & SON,
3, Park Place, The Estate Office, 22, Devonshire Street,
— W aimhilae

Hollis and Webb auction catalogue for the Kildwick Hall estate



By this time, and until the early 1990s, Kildwick Hall was operated as a country house hotel and/or
restaurant.

The History Group has attempted to identify the owners or operators of these ventures. The time-
line is a little uncertain and it seems likely that there are some errors and omissions but this is to be
expected given the large number of people involved and the rapidity with which they came and
went.

As an illustration of this, towards the end of this period a local newspaper ran an article on the Hall
that described its many “trials and tribulations” reporting that “even locals have lost count of how
many times it was sold”.

194? to 1958 - Eleanor Fawcett-Goddard

Eleanor Fawcett-Goddard

At the time the estate was auctioned, Kildwick Hall was already being run as a Hotel and Country
Club by Mrs Eleanor Fawcett-Goddard and her husband John, on a lease that ran until 1958.



KILDWICK HALL HOTEL

KILDWICK
NEAR KEIGHLEY

e
RESIDENTIAL

Phone: CROSSHILLS 338 Telegrams: KILDWICK HALL, KILDWICK
Station: KILDWICK L,M.S.

PI‘(J,')I'i('IUI'.\'I ELEANGR FAWCETT-GORDARD, JOHUN F, FAWCETT-GODDARD
e
3%

Look thy last on all things lovely
Every hour. Ler no night
Sval thy sense in deathly slumber

Till to delight
Thou have paid ihy urmost blessing:
Since that all things thou wouldst praise
Beauty took from those who loved them

In other days

WALTER DE LA MARI

faritl
Per Day - - - - £1. 758 '0di
Month and over, per week - £5 155 6d.
Long Week-ends - - £3 10s. 0d.
Bed and Breakfast - - 125, 6d.
Luncheon - - - 4s. 6d.
Afternoon Teas - - 25, 6d.
High Teas - - - 5s. Od.
Dinner - - - - 5s. 0d.
Morning Tea (per person) - 9d.
Morning Coffee- - - 6d,
Garage (per night) - - Is. 6d.

From the Fawcett-Goddard brochure for Kildwick Hall Hotel

Operating as a Country Club was a common way of circumventing the licensing laws of the time, and
the bar at the Hall was open all day, attracting numerous people keen to drink outside the usual
hours.

The Hall was sold in 1950, to Frank Walker, an Australian who had been a frequent visitor to the UK.
His intention was to live at the Hall, which would continue to be run as a hotel by the Fawcett-
Goddards.

Walker was a retired Australian naval officer and a very flamboyant character. He could often be
seen in naval uniform and insisted on being called “The Squire”. He used to attend Kildwick church,
where he always occupied the “Currer Pew” — situated in the north aisle.

His departure from the Hall provoked a mystery. He simply left the hall one morning for a trip to
Southampton, and disappeared !



1958 to 1962 - Members of the May family ?

The West Riding electoral roll shows members of the May family — Frederick, Christopher and Ruth —
living at Kildwick Hall Hotel. Although the May family could have been exceedingly long-term
residents of the hotel, it seems more likely that they were the owners or tenants.

1963 to 1967 - John Rutherford

An application for the transfer of a liquor licence, dated April 1964, suggests that John Rutherford
had, since late in 1963, carried on the trade of hotelier at Kildwick Hall. In addition to selling liquor,
the Hall was also licensed for gambling.

How long Rutherford ran the Hall is not known. However, in 1967 the exterior of the building was
used in a 4-part BBC2 TV adaptation of “Wuthering Heights” starring lan McShane and Angela
Scoular. Kildwick Hall took the part of Thrushcross Grange and one of the Rutherfords’ infant twin
sons, Timothy, appeared as an extra in the production.

Members of the cast of “Wuthering Heights” at Kildwick Hall
From the Craven Herald report 28/7/1967

John Rutherford’s parents, John and Alice Rutherford are known to have lived at Grange Hall
Cottage.



Note: In the mid-1960s the Hall was bought by a well known local property owner and insurance
broker, Gerald Harrison who lived in Steeton, as an investment for his daughter, Janet. It is possible
that either John Rutherford or one of the other operators of the Hall during this time were actually
tenants of Janet Harrison.

Janet took an interest in the wood which stands above Crag Top, part of the property of the Hall, and
could often be seen planting trees there.

196? to 1972 - Donald Hart

Before coming to Kildwick, Donald Hart had run a very successful hotel, The Bridge, on the Al at
Walshford just north of Wetherby.

Hart did not live at the Hall. In 1957 he had bought Hazlewood Castle at Tadcaster and, although he
had subsequently sold the building to Carmelite monks, he continued to live there.
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The approach to Kildwick from the Aire bridge; photograph probably from the 1960s or ‘70s
The sign on the far left is an advertisement board for Kildwick Hall Restaurant



Donald Hart was developing and improving the Hall when he died suddenly, in 1972, and the hall
was sold at auction.

Kildwick Hall  pm—

KILDWICK, KEIGHLEY, YORKSHIRE

OCCUPYING A MAGNIFICENT SITUATION
OVERLOOKING THE AIRE VALLEY

FULLY EQUIPPED AND FURNISHED AS A LICENSED
RESTAURANT OF DISTINCTION
together with the

GARDENS AND WOODED GROUNDS EXTENDING IN ALL
TO APPROXIMATELY 5} ACRES

part with the benefit of Detailed Residential Pl
Permission

which

upon instructions received from the Executors of Donald
Hart (deceased)

ALVIN & SON

WILL OFFER FOR SALE BY AUCTION AT THE HALL Country Manor House of historic interest and great character.
(unless previously sold)
WITH VACANT POSSESSION & INCLUDING A VALUABLE MANY POTENTIAL USES (Subject to Planning Permission).

INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT, FURNISHINGS &
. ANTIQUES
on
THURSDAY 26th OCTOBER, 1972 at 3 p.m. prompt
Subject to Conditions of Sale

CONVENIENT FOR CITIES OF BRADFORD AND LEEDS

VENDORS' SOLICITORS:
DONALD RACE AND NEWTON

AUCTIONEERS' OFFICES : 2 3 ¢
PROVINCIAL HOUSE, 26 ALBION STREET, LEEDS 1. Tel. 23848/29243 YORKSHIRE BANK CHAMBERS, 3 HARGREAVES STREET,
THE ESTATE OFFICE, 40 RUTLAND STREET, FILEY. Tel. 3204 BURNLEY. Tel. 25221/2/3 and at NELSON.

1972 Auction leaflet
1973 to 1977 - Malcolm Reid and Colin Long

By the time they came to run Kildwick Hall, Malcolm Reid and Colin Long were already well
established restaurateurs, and were still running the Box Tree in llkley.

In 1973, the Kildwick Hall restaurant won the coveted restaurant of the year award from Egon
Ronay. However, by 1976 the same organisation had stripped it of its 2-star rating — something
which was said to have had the chef in tears.
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A Kildwick Hall Restaurant menu, dated March 8" 1976.



Traditional English

hospitality
at 1ts very best

Kildwick Hall is a superb Jacobean Manor House
overlooking Airedale, situated at the heart of the Bronte
country and at the Gateway to the Yorkshire Dales.

The Hall is now operated as a luxury country house hotel
under the personal supervision of the resident owners John
and Julia Sharpe. You will find no complex of impersonal
rooms; there are twelve luxury bedrooms all with private
bathrooms, bedrooms on which a great deal of loving
dedication to detail has been lavished; not only on the
furnishings, but also on the small things that go to make a
guest’s stay special. We offer the amenities of a true English
Manor House with many of the charms of a bygone day; a
unique throne toilet, the odd creak of a floorboard here and
there — after all what is an odd creak when you are
four-hundred years old!

Kildwick Hall is sur ded by it's own delightful
woodlands with lovely views over the Aire Valley. All thisis
d by an 1 and a superb

Lomp

cellar. You will appreciate the unique charms of Kildwick
Hallin this quiet corner of Yorkshire, where the sole purpose

is to take care of guests with traditional hospitality.

A A %% KILDWICK HALL *%% RAC

Kildwick, Nr. Keighley,
West Yorkshire.
Telephone: Crosshills, 0535 32244

Egon Ronay, Michelin, Ashley Courtney Guides

KILDWICK HALL
Kildwick, Nr. Keighley,
West Yorkshire.
Telephone:

Crosshills, 0535 32244 _ /2

&

A flyer from the time Reid and Long were at Kildwick Hall

Reid and Long upset many of the local villagers when, without planning permission, they destroyed
the walled garden of the Hall, turning it into a car park.

The old garden at Kildwick Hall — with the fountain in the foreground



There is an amusing anecdote about the Hall during Reid and Long’s ownership that has a happy
ending. It’s best told by the following article that appeared in the Craven Herald in July 1976.

A boy, a canal, some fishing, and an elephant

The owners were as good as their word and shortly after the Midgleys received an invitation to lunch
at the Hall.
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Telpitions /st 0535 ) Croos Hits 32244

Dear David,

Mr Reid and Mr Long have asked me to write and thank you
for finding their Elephant in the Canel, and arranging for
it to ve returned to them. As you can perhaps imagine,
they were very worried when they knew it had disappeared,
and they are very grateful to you for finding it.

there are many stories about the Lions at Kildwick coming
down to the Canal for a drink at midnight, perhaps the clephant
heard the stories and decided to copy them.

Mr Reid and Mr Long have asked me to invite you and your Mummy
to come up to Kildwick for lunch one day, and I do hope you
will both come and enjoy a meal as a 'thank you' for finding
the Elephant.

David Midgley’s invitation to lunch

When the business failed and Reid and Long were declared bankrupt, the bank sold the woodland to
the west of the Hall to a property developer who originally planned to build several houses on the
site. Objections by Kildwick Parish Meeting kept the number down to just four.



1978 to 1979 - Patrick and Claude Benrezkellah

The Benrezkellahs came from Paris with their young daughter Alexi, who attended Kildwick School

during their brief stay.

The Benrezkellahs at home in Kildwick Hall

Patrick had sold his burglar alarm business and trained to be a chef with Paul Becuse before he came
to Yorkshire. They bought the Hall for over £100,000, spent £90.000 on improvements, and set
about creating an establishment based around an up-market, French, nouvelle cuisine menu.

This won them an Egon Ronay star, but the high prices and the dishes on offer did not suit local
tastes and the business failed within a year.



1979 to 1980 - The Davies family

Robin and Billie Davies took over the Hall in February 1979, paying (as they told the local press)
nothing approaching the £220,000 asked by Patrick Benrezkellah.

The couple had spent the previous 14 years running a 3-star hotel in Lyme Regis, and were planning
to share the running of the business with their son, who was about to qualify as a chartered
accountant, and his wife; another son who was studying hotel and catering management, and his
fiancée who already had her diplomas.

Just a few weeks after they arrived, Kildwick Hall was once again the location for a TV production,
when Michael Palin used it for scenes in his classic Ripping Yarns film 'Golden Gordon'. Some of the
cast also stayed there.

Here are some extracts from Michael Palin’s published diaries:
¢ Sunday, March 18" 1979

... Then to the elegant, tasteful portals of Kildwick Hall ...

Sat amid this unretouched history, knocking back scotches in fairly rapid succession, is Bill
Frazer, with whom | play the Foggen (scrap merchant) scene tomorrow, and a rather
narrow-faced ex-tax inspector, who appears to be the hotel’s only other resident.

e Tuesday, March 20" 1979

In the evening we shoot some 24 carat gold exteriors at Kildwick Hall. The fine Jacobean
facade illuminated by one single 250 arc light on a 120 foot hoist. Dickie Betts[lighting
engineer] is in his element, strutting squat and small, with his Alaskan trapper’s fur hat on
and talking into his radio — ‘Bring the moon round, Ron.” and other classics.

e Tuesday, March 27" 1979

... Drove JC [John Cleese] over to Kildwick Hall, where the Davises [the owners] greeted us
and Hassan, the Moroccan waiter, hovered, waiting to be introduced — a perfect echo of
Manuel ...

Mandy Wass lived in Farnhill and has memories of the Golden Gordon cast members and other
people who stayed at Kildwick Hall Hotel around that time:

| worked at Kildwick Hall: my friend and myself used to be weekend chambermaids there in our
teens, for extra pocket money. | went on to work there full time for a while after I left school.

At that time it was a very popular hotel and we met quite a few celebrities. One was Fred Perry
[the tennis player], I still have his autograph, he was there with Clement Freud [TV celebrity of
the ‘70s] who refused to speak to us.



| worked there, in 1979, during the filming of Ripping Yarns and met the cast; Michael Palin, John
Cleese and Bill Fraser were staying in the hotel. In fact | had an 18th birthday card signed by
John Cleese and had a personal note from Michael Palin. It was interesting serving his breakfast
in his room while he was in his dressing gown and shaving, he was very nice and chatted about
local history.

| was out in Skipton one evening, with my boyfriend, and Michael Palin was on the other side of
the street. He shouted across to ask if he could join us, but my boyfriend wouldn't let him — | was
a little disgruntled, as it would have been nice.

Amongst other famous people who stayed at the Hall around this time was the singer Shirley Bassey,
who seems to have been quite a regular visitor. On one occasion she made quite an impression on
the locals when seen going down Parsons Walk wearing a pair of leopard-skin print leggings.

1980 to 1987 - John Sharpe and family

For seven years Kildwick Hall was run by John and Julia Sharpe, and Julia’s son from a previous
marriage, James Bacon. They were there for longer than any other owners.

John Sharpe was a former industrialist. During his ownership he developed the former Justices
building into a popular bistro. He also applied to Bradford Met for permission to build a motel with
20 bedroomes, to be situated in the former walled garden.

This was met with great resistance from local people who appealed against the application to the
planning committee which had the final say in the matter. In spite of all their efforts, consent was
granted by 6 votes to 5. However, the building did not start and, five years later, the permission
expired.

When Mr. Sharpe applied for an extension the situation had changed somewhat. Kildwick had by
then moved out of Bradford Met and into Craven District, who refused permission.



= ildwick Hall is a superb Jacobean
Manor House overlooking Airedale,
situated at the heart of the Bronté
+J country and at the Gateway to the
Yorkshire Dales

The Hall is now operated
as a luxury country house hotel under the personal
supervision of the resident owner

You will find no complex of impersonal
rooms; there are twelve luxur drooms all with private
bathrooms, bedrooms on which a great deal of loving
dedication to detail has been lavished: not only on the
furnishings, but also on the small things that go to
make a guest's stay special. We offer the amenities of a
true English Manor House with many of the charms of a
bygone day: a unique throne toilet, the odd creak of a
floorboard here and there - after all what is an odd
creak when you are four-hundred years old!

Kildwick Hall is surrounded by its own
delightful woodlands with lovely views over the Aire
Valley. All this is complemented by an excellent
restaurant and a superb cellar 2 less formal meal
the hotel’s gatehouse features the area’s finest Bistro
with its extensive menu catering for every taste

If you appreciate more than a little peace
and quiet, you'll delight in the unique charms of
Kildwick Hall where the sole purpose is to take care of
our guests with the traditional hospitality that only the
Yorkshire Dales can provide.

Kildwick Hall is clearly Jacobean, with

parts reputed to be F bethan, whilst the remaining
avilion, gateposts and vases are typical of the
f n William III was King
The architectural detail is intriguing with mullioned
windows, emb d leaden fall pipes, charming plaster
¢ panelling.

It is fully illustrated and described in
‘English Homes’, Vol. 1 of Period 111 ( 8-1649), the
standard work on English domestic architecture

A page from the Kildwick Hall Hotel brochure — undated but probably from the 1980s

1987 to 1988 - David and Delicia Stothers

David Stothers was a former detective constable in the Bradford police force; his wife was a nurse.
They took on Kildwick Hall having previously run a private rest home in the Bradford area.

David and Delicia Stothers - from a 1987 press article



When they opened for business they told the local press that they hoped to add a swimming pool
and Jacuzzi to the Hall at a future date but would combine these up to the minute facilities with the
old world atmosphere. At the moment it was, they said, a hotel with a high class restaurant at
reasonable prices and they said they were aiming at developing on those lines.

But their plans never got off the ground — they stayed for 9 months.

1988 to 1991 - Paul Whittle and Sandra Thompson-Sanders

The couple, who planned to marry later in the spring, took over the hotel in January 1988 after
moving north from their Staffordshire home.

The hotel trade was a completely new venture for accountant Paul 39 and 41 year old Sandra who
was regional sales manager for a plastics firm, but the ambitious couple said they had no qualms.
Their priority would be to return the Hall to its best. The general appearance of the place has been
allowed to deteriorate and they intended carrying out improvements.

Paul Whittle and Sandra Thompson-Sanders
Photograph from an article in the Bradford Telegraph and Argus

In February 1991 the business went into receivership with debts of £750,000.



An article in the Yorkshire Post, dated 28™ June 1991 and headed “The Final Course”, announced
that the Hall had been sold to a private purchaser and would close with a champagne farewell on
July 6™, 1t was the end of a “difficult” period in which attempts were made to run Kildwick Hall as a
commercial venture.

Private home

The change from the Hall being a hotel to it becoming a private home again began with an auction of
the contents, held at the end of July 1991.

Tennants

AUCTIONEERS

On inszructions for G S Johal and K § Chalk
joint administrative reccivers of Kildwick Hall Hotel Limited
will sell by auction
the valuable and c hensive residual of

KILDWICK HALL
KILDWICK, NEAR SKIPTON
NORTH YORKSHIRE

ON THE PREMISES
cn Monday 29 July 1991 at 10am

VIEWING
Saturday 27 July 10am to 4pm
and Sunday 28 July 10am to 4pm

NB There is no garden statuary
or otker related items included in this salc.

Catalogues and enquiries from the auctioneers head office
27 Market Place, Leyburn, North Yorkshirc, DL8 SAS, England.
Telephone: Wensleydale (0969) 23780, Fax: (0969) 24281

The Main Hall Hlustrated Catalogue £2.50 plus postage

Tennant’s auction brochure - July 1991

The contents sold for over £90,000.



1991 to 1999 - Chris and Jill Blundell

One of the bidders for a number of the items auctioned was Chris Blundell. Shortly after he became
the new owner of the Hall.

Chris was the Wines and Spirits director of the Morrisons supermarket chain and the nephew of the
Chairman, Ken Morrison. He bought the Hall as a family home for himself, his wife and his four
children and paid, according to the local press “substantially more than £500,000”.

Over the previous 40 years that the house had been run as a hotel, very little had been spent on its
up-keep. During their time at the Hall the Blundells spent a large amount of money renovating it. In
particular they restored the old walled garden, using a grant from the National Lottery to help fund

the design created by Andrew Shaw of Garden Makers.

The restored walled garden at Kildwick Hall
Photograph 2020; Richard Dobbins

Sadly, the old fountain was not re-instated.

When the Blundell’s put the Hall up for sale, in 1999, the details were presented in a lavish, full-
colour, coffee-table book.



2000 to 2013 - Russell and Nicola Spence

Russell Spence was a property developer whose business was based in the King’s Cross area of
London and his parents had lived for some years at a barn conversion at Kildwick Grange. Nicola’s
parents had previously been the landlords of the Red Lion at Burnsall.

The couple spent more money on further alterations/improvements to the house, and Russell and
Nicola’s mothers both came to live in the two houses, which Russell also owned, adjacent to the
courtyard at the Hall.

There is evidence that the Spences attempted to sell the Hall in the mid 2000s. It was advertised for
sale in the Yorkshire Post in August 2004, for £3.5m; and again, in the Craven Herald in May 2005,
for £2.5m, but with just half the land and neither of the Hall Mews cottages included in the price.

KILDWICK HALL
Between llkley and Skipton

Price £2,250,000

An exceptional Grade II* listed Jacobean country home. Full of stunning period detail, and offering extensive but practical living
accommodation. Well positioned for the region’s business centres, standing in delightful and exquisitely maintained gardens, with far
reaching southerly views, and a useful area of grazing land with modern barn.

Great Hall; Drawing Room; Dining Room; Breakfast Room; Study; Kitchen; Boot Room and Ancillary Rooms. Cellar. Five Stunning
Principal Bedroom Suites; Family Room; Library; Gym and Laundry Room.

Listed Palladian pavilion offering office space. Immaculately presented formal gardens, parkland and grassland. In ail about 20.64
acres (8.35 Ha). A further 21.3 acres (8.62 Ha) may also be available for sale if required. Two impressive 3 bedroom staff cottages
available by separate negotiation.

Kildwick Hall, for sale — May 2005
In the event the Hall didn’t sell at this time.
However, in 2012 Russell ran into business difficulties, and the Hall was sold. Price unknown.
2013 to present - Dr. Richard and Marie Dobbins
Dr. Dobbins and his wife bought the Hall as a private house for themselves and their son.

In the early 1990s the Dobbins had lived at Croft House, Kildwick Grange but then moved away for
several years.



Kildwick Hall
Photograph 2020; Richard Dobbins

Kildwick Hall — aerial view



